
 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-1 EDAW 
CPR  References 

9 REFERENCES 

3 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

ENGEO Incorporated 
 2002 Geotechnical Report: R.J. Donovan Correctional Facility, Substance Abuse Treatment Facility 

San Diego, California.  January 8.a 

4 ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING, THRESHOLDS OF SIGNIFICANCE, ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACTS, AND MITIGATION MEASURES 

County of San Diego 
 2006 County of San Diego Environmental Impact Report Format and General Content Requirements.  

September 26. 

4.1 LAND USE AND PLANNING 

California Department of Conservation 
 2004 Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program (FMMP). 

 2006 Williamson Act Contract Lands. 

City of Chula Vista 
 2005 General Plan.  Chapter 5 – Land Use and Transportation Element. 

City of San Diego 
 1981 Otay Mesa Community Plan. 

 2008 General Plan Land Use and Community Planning Element (March). 

County of San Diego 
 1979 General Plan Land Use Element.  Amended Dec 10, 2003. 

 1994a Otay Subregional Plan. 

 1994b East Otay Mesa Specific Plan. 

 1998 Multiple Species Conservation Program Subarea – South County Segment. 

 2000 County Ordinance No. 9226. 

LAFCO 
 2008 Sphere and Municipal Service Review Data Summary: Cities (March). 



 

EDAW 9-2 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

San Diego Association of Governments 
 2006 Land Use Designations for County of San Diego. 

San Diego County Regional Airport Authority 
 2004 Brown Field Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). 

United States Department of Agriculture (USDOA) 
 1973 Soil Survey of the San Diego Area. 

 2004 Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Soil Maps of San Diego. 

4.2 AESTHETICS AND VISUAL RESOURCES 

County of San Diego 
 1975 San Diego County General Plan Scenic Highway Element, Part VI.  Adopted January 9. 

4.3 TRAFFIC AND CIRCULATION 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation 
 2008 Personal communication with Bob Sleppy.  October 14. 

City of San Diego 
 2006 Otay Mesa Public Facilities Financing Plan and Facilities Benefit Assessment: Fiscal Year 2007. 

 Available at: http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/facilitiesfinancing/plans/pdf/ompffpfv.pdf 

County of San Diego 
 2008 Transportation Impact Fee – TIF Program Update.  January 2008.  Available at: 

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dpw/land/landpdf/transimpactfee/propose0108/CountySDTIFReport
1-17-08v10.pdf 

4.4 AIR QUALITY 

California Air Resources Board (ARB) 
 2008a The California Almanac of Emissions and Air Quality-The 2008 Edition.  Sacramento, CA.  

Available: <http://www.arb.ca.gov/aqd/almanac/almanac08/almanac2008all.pdf>.  Accessed 
September 2008. 

 2008b Air Quality Data Statistics.  Available: <www.arb.ca.gov/adam/welcome.html>.  
Accessed September 2008. 

 2008c Emissions Inventory for San Diego County.  Available: 
<http://www.arb.ca.gov/app/emsinv/ 
emseic1_query.php?F_DIV=-4&F_YR=2006&F_SEASON=A&SP=2007&F_AREA= 
AB&F_AB=SD&F_DD=Y>.  Accessed September 2008. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-3 EDAW 
CPR  References 

 2008d. State and National Ambient Air Quality Standards.  Available: 
<http://www.arb.ca.gov/research/ 
aaqs/aaqs2.pdf>.  Accessed September 2008. 

 2008e Area Designation Maps/State and National.  Available: 
<www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm/>.  Accessed September 2008. 

 2008f Community Health Air Pollution Information System.  Available: 
<http://www.arb.ca.gov/gismo/ 
chapis_v01_6_1_04/>.  Accessed September 2008. 

 2008g Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory Summary for Years 1990-2004.  Available: 
http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/tables/rpt_Inventory_IPCC_Sum_2007-11-19.pdf.  
Accessed May 12, 2008. 

 2008h.  AB 32 Climate Change Draft Scoping Plan.  Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/ 
document/draftscopingplan.pdf.  Accessed July 15, 2008. 

 2008i State Implementation Plan.  Available: <http://www.arb.ca.gov/planning/sip/sip.htm>.  
Accessed September 2008. 

 2008j Preliminary Draft Staff Proposal, Recommended Approaches for Setting Interim Significance 
Thresholds for Greenhouse Gases under the California Environmental Quality Act.  Available: 
<http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/localgov/ceqa/meetings/102708/prelimdraftproposal102408.pdf>.  
October 24. 

California Climate Action Registry 
 2008 California Climate Action Registry General Reporting Protocol, Version 3.0.  Los Angeles, CA.  

Available: <http://www.climateregistry.org/resources/docs/protocols/grp/GRP_V3_ 
April2008_FINAL.pdf>.  Accessed September 2008.  April. 

California Energy Commission 
 2006a Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks:1990 to 2004.  (Staff Final Report).  

Publication CEC-600-2006-013-SF.  Available: <http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/policies/ 
greenhouse_gas_inventory/index.html> and <http://www.energy.ca.gov/global_climate_change/ 
inventory/documents/index.html>. 

 2006b Our Changing Climate: Assessing the Risks to California.  Publication CEC-500-2006-077.  
Available: <http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/biennial_reports/2006report/index.html>.  July. 

California Resources Agency 
 2008 Delta Vision Strategic Plan.  Available < http://deltavision.ca.gov/>.  Accessed September 2008. 

Fehr & Peers 



 

EDAW 9-4 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

 2008 Draft Traffic Study: RJ Donovan Prison Health Care Facility.  August. 

Godish, T. 
 2004 Air Quality.  Lewis Publishers.  Boca Raton, Florida. 

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research (OPR) 
 2008 Technical Advisory - CEQA and Climate Change: Addressing Climate Change through 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Review.  June. 

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change 
 2007 Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis.  Contribution of Working Group I to the 

Fourth Assessment Report of the IPCC.  Geneva, Switzerland.  February. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) 
 2004 Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County. 

San Diego, County of 
 2007 Guidelines for Determining Significance – Air Quality.  Available at http://www.co.san-

diego.ca.us/dplu/docs/AQ-Guidelines.pdf.  March. 

Salinas, Julio 
 2004 Staff Toxicologist, Office of Health Hazard Assessment, Sacramento, CA.  August 3, 

2004―telephone conversation with Kurt Legleiter of EDAW regarding exposure period 
for determining health risk. 

San Diego County Air Pollution Control District (SDAPCD) 
 2007 Five Year Air Quality Summary.  Available at http://www.sdapcd.org/air/reports/smog.pdf.  

Accessed September 2008. 

 2008a 2007 Ambient Air Monitoring Network Plan.  Available at 
http://www.sdapcd.org/air/reports/2007-Network-Plan-San%20Diego-APCD.pdf.  Accessed 
October. 

 2008b Personal communication by telephone between Carl Selnick, SDAPCD, and James Kurtz, 
EDAW, relative to the status of the APCD 2007 Ozone SIP.  May 30. 

Seinfeld, J. H., and S. N. Pandis 
 1998 Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics.  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.  New York, NY. 

U.C. Davis Institute of Transportation Studies (UCD ITS) 
 1997 Transportation Project-level Carbon Monoxide Protocol.  December.  Davis, California. 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
 2008a Criteria Air Pollutant Information.  Available <http://www.epa.gov/air/urbanair/6poll.html>.  

Accessed August 2008. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-5 EDAW 
CPR  References 

 2008b Air Data.  Available: <http://www.epa.gov/air/data/>.  Accessed September 2008. 

 2008c The Greenbook Nonattainment Areas for Criteria Pollutants.  Available at 
<http://www.epa.gov/air/oaqps/greenbk/index.html>.  Accessed September 2008. 

Western Regional Climate Center (WRCC) 
 2008 Period of Monthly Climate Summary; Period of Record: 9/1/1918 to 12/31/2007.  Available at 

http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/cgi-bin/cliMAIN.pl?ca1758.  Accessed August 10. 

Zhu, Yifang, W. C. Hinds, S. Kim, and S. Shen 
 2002 Study of Ultrafine Particles Near a Major Highway with Heavy-duty Diesel Traffic.  Atmospheric 

Environment 36:4323-4335.6. 

4.5 NOISE 

Bolt Beranek and Newman Inc. (BBN) 
 1981 Noise Control for Buildings and Manufacturing Plants.  Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
 1998 Technical Noise Supplement.  Sacramento, California.  October. 

County of San Diego 
 2006 Noise Element, San Diego County General Plan.  September 27. 

 2007 County of San Diego Guidelines for Determining Significance and Report Format and Content 
Requirements, Noise, March 19. 

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
 1978 Federal Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model FHWA RD 77-108.  Washington, D.C.  

December. 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
 2006 Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment.  Washington, D.C.  Prepared by: Harris Miller 

Miller & Hanson Inc., Burlington, Massachusetts.  May. 

Fehr and Peers 
 2008 Draft Traffic Study.  RJ Donovan Prison (sic) Health Care Facility.  August 22. 

San Diego County Regional Airport Authority 
 2004 Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan, Brown Field, San Diego, California.  Originally adopted 

September 21, 1981.  Amended October 4, 2004. 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
 1971 Noise from Construction Equipment and Operations, Building Equipment, and Home Appliances.  

Washington, D.C.  December. 



 

EDAW 9-6 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

4.6 HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) 
 1995 California State Prison San Diego II Draft Environmental Impact Report.  Sacramento, 

California.  June. 

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
 2000 Construction Site Best Management Practices Manual. 

 2004 California Stormwater Quality Association Construction BMP Handbook. 

GEOBASE, Inc. 
 1995 Preliminary Geotechnical Investigation for the California State Prison R.J. Donovan II 

Environmental Impact Report San Diego, California.  August. 

The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) 
 2008 Available at http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/floodplain/index.shtm. 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) 
 2008 National Weather Service Climate Office.  Available at http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/. 

Nolte Associates, Inc. (Nolte) 
 2008 Richard J. Donovan State Correctional Facility at Rock Mountain Final Draft Site Assessment.  

May. 

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 
 2008 Construction Storm Water Program.  Available at 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/construction.shtml. 

 2006 2006 CWA Section 303(d) List of Water Quality Limited Segments Requiring TMDLs.  
Available at 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/tmdl/docs/303dlists2006/approved/r9_06_303d_reqtmdls.pdf. 

 2003 CASQA BMP New Development and Redevelopment Handbook, Section 2, Stormwater Quality 
Planning for New Development and Redevelopment.  January. 

San Diego County 
 2008 Standard Urban Stormwater Mitigation Plan (SUSMP).  March. 

 2007 R-9-2007-0001, San Diego MS4 Permit.  
(http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/tmdl/docs/2002reg3303dlist.pdf.  January. 

 2003 County of San Diego Stormwater Standards Manual.  Appendix A to the Watershed Protection, 
Stormwater Management and Discharge Control Ordinance. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-7 EDAW 
CPR  References 

4.7 BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES 

California Native Plant Society 
 2007 Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants of California, 7th Edition. 

California Department of Fish and Game 
 2008 California Natural Diversity Database, 2008 Edition. 

City of San Diego 
 1998 City of San Diego Guidelines for Conducting Biology Surveys, Vegetation Mapping Guidelines.  

City of San Diego Department of Planning and Land Use.  Revised 2002.  33 pp. 

Klute, D. S., L. W. Ayers, M. T. Green, W. H. Howe, S. L. Jones, J. A. Shaffer, S. R. Sheffield, and 
T. S. Zimmerman 
 2003 Status Assessment and Conservation Plan for the Western Burrowing Owl in the United States.  

U.S. Department of the Interior; Fish and Wildlife Service, Biological Technical Publication 
FWS/BTP-R6001-2003, Washington, D.C. 

Oberbauer, T., et al. 
 2008 Draft Vegetation Communities of San Diego County.  Based on “Preliminary Descriptions of the 

Terrestrial Natural Communities of California.  Robert F. Holland, Ph.D., October 1986. 

The California Burrowing Owl Consortium (CBOC) 
 1993 Burrowing owl survey protocol and mitigation guidelines.  Tech. Rep. Burrowing Owl 

Consortium, Alviso, California. 

Zarn, M. 
 1974 Habitat management series for unique or endangered species: Report Number 11, Burrowing Owl 

(Speotyto cunicularia hypugaea).  U.S. Bureau of Land Management, Denver, Colorado. 

4.8 CULTURAL RESOURCES 

Christenson, Lynne 
 1990 The Late Prehistoric Yuman People of San Diego County, California: Their Settlement and 

Subsistence System.  Unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, Department of Anthropology, Arizona State 
University. 

 1992 The Late Prehistoric: Yuman Settlement and Subsistence System: Coastal Adaptation.  In Essays 
on the Prehistory of Maritime California, edited by T. Jones, pp. 217-230.  Center for 
Archaeological Research at Davis Publications No. 10. 



 

EDAW 9-8 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

Cook, J. R. 
 1989 Cultural Resources Constraints Analysis of the Proposed State Route 905 Alignment, Otay Mesa, 

California.  On file, South Coastal Information Center, San Diego State University, San Diego, 
California. 

Gallegos, D. R. 
 1987 A Review and Synthesis of Environmental and Cultural Material for the Batiquitos Lagoon 

Region.  In: San Dieguito-La Jolla: Chronology and Controversy, edited by Dennis Gallegos.  
San Diego County Archaeological Society Research Paper No. 1:23-34. 

Gallegos, D. R., and J. Flenniken 
 2000a Cultural Resources Test Results for a Portion of CA-SDI-8654 (Kuebler Ranch) Otay Mesa, 

San Diego County, California.  Report on File with South Coastal Information Center, San Diego 
State University, San Diego, California. 

 2000b Historical/Archaeological test Report for the Otay Mesa Generating Company, LCC, Project.  
Report on file at the South Coastal Information Center, San Diego State University, San Diego, 
California. 

Gallegos, D. R., C. Kyle, A. Schroth, and P. Mitchell 
 1998 Management Plan for Otay Mesa Prehistoric Resources San Diego, California.  Report on file 

with the City of San Diego and Caltrans, San Diego. 

Gallegos, D. R., M. Guerrero, and T. A. Stropes 
 2003 Cultural resource Survey and Test Report for the Johnson Canyon Parcel, Otay Mesa, San Diego 

County, California.  Report on file at the South Coastal Information Center, San Diego State 
University, San Diego, California. 

Kroeber, A. L. 
 1925 Handbook of the Indians of California.  Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78.  

Washington, D.C. 

Kyle, C., and D. R. Gallegos 
 1994 Cultural Resource Survey and Test for the California Department of Corrections R.J. Donovan-II 

Correctional facility Project, Otay Mesa, San Diego County, California.  Report on file with 
South Coastal Information Center, San Diego State University, San Diego, California. 

Kyle, C., A. Schroth, and D. R. Gallegos 
 1990 Early Period Occupation at the Kuebler Ranch Site SDI-8654, Otay Mesa, San Diego County.  

Report on file with South Coastal Information Center, San Diego State University, San Diego, 
California. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-9 EDAW 
CPR  References 

Rogers, M. J. 
 1938 Archaeological and Geological Investigations of the Cultural Level in an Old Channel of the 

San Dieguito Valley.  Carnegie Institute of Washington Yearbook 37:344-345. 

 1939 Early Lithic Industries of the Lower Basin of the Colorado River and Adjacent Desert Areas.  
San Diego Museum of Man Papers No. 3. 

 1945 Outline of Yuman Prehistory.  Southwestern Journal of Anthropology 1:167-198. 

True, D. L. 
 1958 An Early Complex in San Diego County, California.  American Antiquity 23(3):225-63. 

Warren, C. N., G. Siegler, and F. Dittmer 
 1993 Paleoindian and Early Archaic Periods.  In Draft Historical Properties Background Study, City of 

San Diego Clean Water Program.  Draft on file at KEA Environmental. 

WESTEC, Inc. 
 1982 California State Prison at San Diego Final Environmental Impact Report.  Unpublished report on 

file at the South Coastal Information Center. 

4.9 GEOLOGY, PALEONTOLOGY, AND MINERAL RESOURCES 

California Department of Conservation 
 2006 Division of Mines and Geology Guidelines for Classification and Designation of Mineral Lands. 

County of San Diego 
 1991 San Diego County General Plan Seismic Safety Element. 

 2000 San Diego County General Plan Land Use Element. 

 2002 San Diego County General Plan Conservation Element. 

 2008a San Diego County General Plan Public Safety Element.  Amended April. 

 2008b Mineral Resource Zone Map. 

Deméré, Thomas A., and Stephen L. Walsh 
 2003 Paleontological Resources County of San Diego.  April 7. 

ENGEO Incorporated 
 2002 Geotechnical Report: R.J. Donovan Correctional Facility, Substance Abuse Treatment Facility 

San Diego, California.  January 8. 



 

EDAW 9-10 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

GEOBASE, Inc. 
 1994 Preliminary Geotechnical Investigation for the California State Prison R.J. Donovan II 

Environmental Impact Report San Diego, California.  August. 

Kennedy, Michael P., and Siang S. Tan 
 1977 Geology of National City, Imperial Beach, and Otay Mesa Quadrangles, Southern San Diego 

Metropolitan Area, California. 

United States Department of Agriculture (USDOA) 
 1973 Soil Survey of the San Diego Area. 

 2004 Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Soil Maps of San Diego. 

Walsh, S.L. 
 1991 Eocene Geologic History San Diego Region.  Pacific Section SEPM.  Volume 68. 

4.10 HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

Deméré, Thomas A., and Stephen L. Walsh 
 2003 Paleontological Resources County of San Diego.  April 7. 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) 
 1994 Hazardous Material Report, R.J. Donovan Correctional Facility in Otay Mesa, California.  

August 24. 

 1995 Draft Environmental Impact Report, California State Prison, San Diego County II.  June. 

 2008 Personal Communication with Bob Sleppy 

e2 Environmental 
 2007 Assessment of Unauthorized Release of Petroleum Products, California Department of 

Corrections, Richard J. Donovan Correctional Facility, San Diego, California.  March 9. 

ENSR Corporation 
 2008 Draft Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, Proposed Hospital Facility at the CA Prison 

Receiver-RJ Donovan-WO3, San Diego, California.  August. 

GEOBASE, Inc. 
 1995 Preliminary Geotechnical Investigation for the California State Prison R.J. Donovan II 

Environmental Impact Report San Diego, California.  August. 

Kennedy, Michael P., and Siang S. Tan 
 1977 Geology of National City, Imperial Beach, and Otay Mesa Quadrangles, Southern San Diego 

Metropolitan Area, California. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-11 EDAW 
CPR  References 

Parsons 
 2007 Final Site Inspection Report, Former Brown Field Bombing Range, San Diego County, 

California.  December. 

San Diego, County of 
 2007a Guidelines for Determining Significance – Emergency Response Plans.  May 31. 

 2007b Guidelines for Determining Significance – Airport Hazards.  May 31. 

 2007c Guidelines for Determining Significance and Report Format and Content Requirements – 
Wildland Fire and Fire Protection.  March 19. 

San Diego County Regional Airport Authority 
 1981 Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan, Brown Field, San Diego, California.  September 21, 1981 

(amended October 4, 2004). 

URS Corporation 
 2004 San Diego County Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Plan San Diego County, California.  

March 15. 

Walsh, S.L. 
 1991 Eocene Geologic History San Diego Region.  Pacific Section SEPM.  Volume 68. 

4.11 EMPLOYMENT, POPULATION, AND HOUSING 

California Association of Realtors 
 2008 http://www.car.org/.  Accessed July 28, 2008. 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) 
 1995 Prison Impacts on Local Schools: A Recommended Methodology for Mitigation.  Prepared by 

Michael Brandman Associates. 

 2008a Report: Employees at Richard J. Donovan Facility by Residence ZIP Code, as of April 11. 

 2008b The Impacts of California State Prisons on Host Communities.  Draft Report.  Sacramento, 
California.  Prepared by Analytics Company.  June. 

California Employment Development Department (CEDD) 
 2008 Labor Market Report for San Diego County.  July 18, 2008.  

http://www.calmis.ca.gov/file/lfmonth/sand$pds.pdf. 

Nolte Associates 
 2008 R.J. Donovan State Correctional Facility at Rock Mountain Site Assessment Executive Summary.  

May. 



 

EDAW 9-12 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) 
 2008 Data Warehouse.  http://datawarehouse.sandag.org/.  Accessed July 21. 

U.S. Census 
 2007 Population Estimates (2007) and American Community Survey (2006).  http://www.census.gov/.  

Accessed July 24, 2008. 

4.12 PUBLIC SERVICES 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation 
 2008 Personal Communication with Correctional Lieutenant Michael Stout.  September 22. 

California Department of Education 
 2007 Overcrowded School in California Relief Grant Fund.  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/.  Accessed 

September 22, 2008. 

Chula Vista Elementary School District 
 2008 Information provided from district web site: http://www.cvesd.org.  Accessed September 14. 

City of San Diego Fire-Rescue Department (SDFD) 
 2008 Information provided from department web site:  http://www.sandiego.gov/fireandems.  Accessed 

September 14. 

City of San Diego Police Department 
 2008 Personal Communication with Lieutenant Junar M. Fernandez, ID # 5072.  Southern Division.  

October 17. 

San Diego Rural Fire Protection District (SDRFPD) 
 2008 Information provided from department web site:  http://www.sdrfire.org.  Accessed September 

14. 

San Diego County Sheriff’s Department 
 2008 Personal Communication with Ben Hernandez, Senior Emergency Service Dispatcher.  Imperial 

Beach Station.  October 17. 

San Diego Unified School District 
 2008 Personal communication with Chuck Brown, Director of Facilities Planning and Construction. 

San Ysidro School District 
 2008 Personal communication with Thomas Silva, Director of Facilities and Planning.  October 20. 

Sweetwater Union High School District 
 2008 Information provided from district web site: http://www.suhsd.k12.ca.us.  Accessed September 

14. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-13 EDAW 
CPR  References 

 2008 personal communication with Paul Woods, Director of Planning and Construction.  October 20. 

4.13 WATER SUPPLY 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) 
 2008 Personal Communication with Mark Sanford, Richard J. Donovan Correctional Plant Supervisor. 

California Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
 2005 DWR Bulletin 132-05 available at http://www.water.ca.gov/swpao/docs/bulletin/05/Bulletin132-

05.pdf. 

Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. 
 2008 Subarea Master Plan of Potable and Recycled Water for the RJ Donovan Correctional Facility 

Expansion.  September. 

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
 2008a Integrated Resources Plan: Frequently Asked Questions available at 

http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/irp/FAQs.html#conditions 

 2008b Press Releases April, 2008 and December 11, 2007 available at 
http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/news/press01.html 

 2008c MWD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda, Action 8-5 Summary: Water Supply Allocation Plan.  
Approved February 12, 2008, available at http://edmsidm.mwdh2o.com/idmweb/browser.asp. 

 2008d Annual Progress Report to the California State Legislature February 2008 available at 
http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/SB60/SB60_2008.pdf. 

 2008e “A Call to Save Water” available at 
http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/WaterAlert/ 

 2008f “The IRP” available at 
http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/irp/IRP_At_A_Glance.pdf 

Nolte Associates 
 2008 R.J. Donovan State Correctional Facility at Rock Mountain Site Assessment Executive Summary.  

May. 

Otay Water District 
 2002 Water Resources Master Plan.  August. 

 2004 Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the Water Resources Master Plan.  June. 

 2005 Urban Water Management Plan.  (Updated June 20, 2007) 



 

EDAW 9-14 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

 2007a Integrated Water Resources Plan.  March 2. 

 2007b Capital Improvements Program Budget 2008-2013. 

San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) 
 2002 Regional Water Facilities Master Plan.  December. 

 2005 Urban Water Management Plan.  Updated April 2007. 

 2007a 2007 Annual Report.  http://www.sdcwa.org/about/annual_2007.pdf 

 2007b Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.  July. 

 2008a Water Management: Rainfall.  http://www.sdcwa.org/manage/sources-rainfall.phtml.  Accessed 
September 2. 

 2008b Personal communication with Dana Friehoff, October 15, 2008. 

State of California 
 2001 Senate Bill 610: Chapter 643, Statutes of 2001; Section 21151.9 of the Public Resources Code 

and Section 10910 et seq. of the Water Code. 

URS/Bovis 
 2007 California Prison Health Care Receivership Corp.  Southern California Site Assessment Report.  

October. 

Water Management Inc. 
 2006 Water Systems Efficiency and Conservation Feasibility Study for the R.J. Donovan Correctional 

Facility, prepared for Otay Water District and San Diego County Water Authority.  February 14. 

4.14 UTILITIES 

City of San Diego 
 2007 Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the San Diego General Plan.  September. 

County of San Diego 
 2005 Integrated Waste Management Plan Countywide Siting Element.  January 5. 

Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. 
 2008 Subarea Master Plan of Potable and Recycled Water for the RJ Donovan Correctional Facility 

Expansion.  Approved by the Otay Water District.  August. 

EDAW, Inc. (EDAW) 
 2008 Medical Facilities Environmental Constraints Evaluation.  March. 



 

California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 9-15 EDAW 
CPR  References 

Nolte Associates 
 2008 R.J. Donovan State Correctional Facility at Rock Mountain Site Assessment Executive Summary.  

May. 

Otay Water District (OWD) 
 2002 Water Resources Master Plan.  August. 

 2004 Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the Water Resources Master Plan.  June. 

 2007a Integrated Water Resources Plan.  March 2. 

 2007b Capital Improvements Program Budget 2008-2013. 

TMAD Taylor & Gaines (TMAD) 
 2008 R.J. Donovan Correctional Facility Electrical Assessment Report.  June 5. 

URS/Bovis 
 2007 California Prison Health Care Receivership Corp.  Southern California Site Assessment Report.  

October. 

San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) Data Warehouse 
 2008 http://datawarehouse.sandag.org/.  Accessed July 21, 2008. 

U.S. Census Bureau 
 2008 Population Estimates (2007) and American Community Survey (2006).  http://www.census.gov/.  

Accessed July 24, 2008. 

 
 



 

EDAW 9-16 California Health Care Facility San Diego EIR 
References  CPR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 




